

# Patrick A. McCurry

Indianapolis, IN | 317.908.8159 | patrickmccurry3@gmail.com

---

I am a self-starting individual with two years of Postdoctoral Associate experience in Medical Information and Medical Affairs at Pfizer Inc. As a scientific and clinical professional I am driven to deliver and expand access to medicines for all patients both local and abroad. I enjoy a fast-paced, evolving work environment and I am keen on identifying areas for process improvement and simplification. Primary assets supported include Paxlovid (antiviral) and Nurtec (migraine).

## EDUCATION

**Doctor of Pharmacy (PharmD)** Aug 2017 – May 2021  
*Purdue University College of Pharmacy | West Lafayette, IN*

**Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology** Aug 2013 – May 2017  
*Indiana University | Bloomington, IN*

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Global Medical Affairs, Internal Medicine Post-Doctoral Associate** May 2022 – Present  
*Pfizer Inc. | New York, NY*

Manager: Damian Largier, MBChB MMed

- Provides medical leadership for content development and review of promotional materials in partnership with legal, regulatory, and marketing colleagues
- Assists with medical review of real-world data study protocols and data analysis
- Conducted strategic review and selection of vendor proposals for medical education grants
- Supported planning and execution of a virtual medical advisory board on the clinical development program and positioning for migraine products
- Co- lead for the novel Migraine Medical Hub Website
- Collaborates with medical SMEs on congress initiatives
- Led the development and creation of a rimegepant medical objection handler
- Developed competitive intelligence reports detailing key competitor product data
- Participated in operation planning regarding resource and budget management

**Global Medical Information (MI), Hospital Business Unit, MI Manager** Jul 2021 – May 2022  
*Pfizer Inc. | New York, NY*

Managers: Mary Sendi, PharmD, Chris Gutteridge, PharmD, Dominick Albano, PharmD

- Provided second-line MI support for the Pfizer Hospital portfolio
- Presented monthly insights from patient and healthcare provider inquiries to cross-functional teams
- Served on the Paxlovid Global Product Team (GPT) to author global content
- Collaborated to prepare pre-approval AMCP Dossier submission for PCV20 vaccine
- Developed and implemented a Paxlovid training program for front-line MI colleagues
- Supported the revision of the Patient Medication Information section of Canadian Product Monographs
- Liaised and coordinated survey submissions with phactMI (Pharma Collaboration for Transparent Medical Information)
- Worked cross-functionally to develop a novel drug-drug interaction tool for Paxlovid

- Precepted 2 pharmacy students completing MI rotations at Pfizer
- Metrics: Responded to 262 escalated MI requests, authored 40 scientific response documents (SRDs), localized 25 SRDs for US/CA, updated/reviewed 16 SRDs

### **Indiana Poison Center Covid-10 Hotline Specialist**

Mar 2020 – May 2021

*Indiana State Health Department | Indianapolis, IN*

Manager: Adam Overberg, PharmD

- Answered up to 100 calls per day by addressing customer inquiries, solving problems, and providing disease state information
- Triage calls according to severity and organized Covid-19 testing for cases meeting criteria

### **Pharmacy Intern**

Aug 2018 – May 2021

*Indiana University Health West | Avon, IN*

Manager: Zack Snyder, PharmD

- Resolved insurance rejection claims, filled prescription orders, administered vaccinations, and counseled customers on medications
- Partnered with physicians and healthcare providers to operate hospital pharmacy discharge program

## LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

### **Pfizer Fellow Program Brochure Committee Lead**

Jul 2021 – Present

*Pfizer Inc. | New York, NY*

- Led the planning and execution of vendor identification, communication alignment with Program Directors, and budget management for two brochure cycles
- Oversaw 25 fellows across various Pfizer Business Units to create and update brochure descriptions
- Created “how-to” guide for future brochure committee leads

### **Pfizer Student Affairs Workstream**

Jul 2021 – May 2022

*Pfizer Inc. | New York, NY*

- Implemented innovative APPE program to increase awareness of pharmaceutical industry opportunities
- Established two new affiliation agreements for APPE students between Purdue University and Creighton University
- Precepted the two inaugural APPE students to the program

### **Student Ambassador**

Dec 2018 – Dec 2020

*Purdue University Office of the Dean of Students | West Lafayette, IN*

- Assisted students in academic, personal, and professional development through various collaborative organizations
- Organized Purdue’s Golden Taps Ceremony: A gathering honoring students who have passed away on campus

## PUBLICATIONS

Pending: Albano D, Cadogan A, De Lima V, Hubinger G, **McCurry P**, Menon R, Paramour S, Shu T. Understanding Information (In)Equity: Influencing Factors and Medical Information’s Role in Bridging the Gap. *Curr Med Res Opin* (2023).

Albano D, **McCurry P**. Evaluating How Pharmaceutical Company Medical Information Departments are Addressing Health Equity. Poster presented at DIA Medical Affairs and Scientific Communication (MASC) Forum; 2022 Mar 21-23; Virtual.

**McCurry P**, Seyss C. Easy to Access, Easy to Use: Comparing the Usability of Pharmaceutical Company Medical Information Websites for Health Care Providers using Click Analytics. Poster presented at APhA Annual Conference; 2022 Mar 18-21; San Antonio, TX

**McCurry P**. Three Clicks and You're Out: Assessing the Usability of Patient Medical Information Websites Provided by Pharmaceutical Companies. Poster presented at ASHP Midyear Meeting; 2021 Dec 5-9; Virtual.

#### AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

- Outstanding Performance and Successful Completion of MI Fellowship Jun 2022
- DIA MASC "Top 5" Award Recipient in Resident and Fellow Poster Category Mar 2021